
      Addendum No. 1 
           Page 1 of 3 

 
DATE: July 6, 2023 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Cisco Smartnet Renewal  
JJC PROJECT NO.: B24003 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
 

1. Question: 
Will any exceptions in terms and conditions will be accepted for this request? 
 
Response: 
The final contract terms may be negotiated if the college deems it beneficial.  Please be sure 
identify the terms you would like to change in your proposal.   
 

 
2. Question: 

Can you please confirm if you need the quote co-termed till 30-Sep-2024 or for complete 1YR 
and there are some items which are already covered till 2025 and 2026. do you need quote for 
them too? and please share the instance numbers for below:  
R-PI38-SW-K9 L-MGMT3X-PI-BASE L-MGMT3X-AP-K9 
 
Response: 
Yes, co-termed until 30-Sept-2024. 
For items which are already covered till 2025 and 2026, list them but no need to quote them. 
Instance numbers: 

o L-MGMT3X-AP-K9                   5616018880 
o L-MGMT3X-PI-BASE                 5616018881 
o R-PI38-SW-K9                            5616018879 
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3. Question: 
The renewal term was not stated on the bid – can you confirm this is for a 1 year term ending 
9/30/2024? 
 
Response: 
Confirmed, this is for a 1 year renewal 
 
 

4. Question: 
The following PAK/Serial Numbers were on your 2022 renewal but omitted on this 2023 
renewal: FCH2050V1B3, FCH2029V11U and FCH2030V3LF along with their associated 
component serial numbers. Is this an oversight or are they no longer in service and no longer 
need Smartnet renewals? 
 
Response: 
Serial numbers:  FCH2050V1B3, FCH2029V11U and FCH2030V3LF no longer need coverage. 
 
 

5. Question: 
Are we able to get instance #s for the last few line items? We cannot quote these without the 
instance numbers. NA L-MGMT3X-AP-K9 Cisco Ent MGMT: PI 3.x LF, AS , 1 AP NA L-MGMT3X-PI-
BASE Cisco Ent MGMT: PI 3.x Platform Base Lic NA R-PI38-SW-K9 Prime Infrastructure 3.8 
Software 
 
Response: 
Instance numbers: 

o L-MGMT3X-AP-K9                   5616018880 
o L-MGMT3X-PI-BASE                 5616018881 
o R-PI38-SW-K9                            5616018879 

 
 
      

End of Addendum #1 
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DATE: July 6, 2023 

 
Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road 
Joliet, IL 60431 
 
TO:    Prospective Bidders 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Cisco Smartnet Renewal  
JJC PROJECT NO.: B24003 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  
Include your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement 
below.  Failure to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Roxanne Venegas 
Purchasing Manager 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
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